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Dear Danielle,
TransAction Corporate Shuttles, Inc is requesting a triennial renewal for the two Needham shuttle buses !

currently being operated by the 128 Business Council.~

We have attached the Registration for both buses. One of these buses is currently operating and the

other is a spare vehicle. When ridership returns to pre-pandemic numbers, the second vehicle will
return to the route as a full time second bus as it was in the past.

Vehicle Specifications are:

¢ 1-31 passenger

1 1-24 passenger ADA compliant

o

8
¢ Propulsion System is 10 cylinders, fuel. Vehicles come equipped with back u‘é camera’s, GPS tracking

and two-way {r,_gdios. There are no other changes proposed to the last license.
i

We look forward to meeting with the Public Safety and Transportation Committee on June 8.
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